

# INACTIVE - ALL ITEMS SUPERSEDED OR OBSOLETE

Schedule Number: N1-131-88-003

All items in this schedule are inactive. Items are either obsolete or have been superseded by newer NARA approved records schedules.

## Description:

Item 1 was superseded by N1-131-01-001, item 27

Item 2a was superseded by N1-131-01-001, item 28

Item 2b was accessioned by NARA under Archives Identifier 23062749

Item 3 was superseded by N1-131-01-001, item 29

Item 4a was accessioned by NARA under Archives Identifier 7583541

Item 4b is presumed destroyed during the processing of records accessioned under item 4a

Item 5 was superseded by N1-131-01-001, item 30

Date Reported: 02/25/2021

# INACTIVE - ALL ITEMS SUPERSEDED OR OBSOLETE

<b>REQUEST FOR RECORDS DISPOSITION AUTHORITY</b> (See Instructions on reverse)		<b>LEAVE BLANK</b>	
TO <b>GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION</b> <b>NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS SERVICE, WASHINGTON, DC 20408</b>		JOB NO N1-131-88-3	
1 FROM (Agency or establishment) Department of Justice		DATE RECEIVED 7-28-88	
2 MAJOR SUBDIVISION Civil Division		NOTIFICATION TO AGENCY In accordance with the provisions of 44 USC 3303a the disposal request, including amendments, is approved except for items that may be marked "disposition not approved" or "withdrawn" in column 10. If no records are proposed for disposal, the signature of the Archivist is not required.	
3 MINOR SUBDIVISION Foreign Litigation Section			
4 NAME OF PERSON WITH WHOM TO CONFER David Epstein	5 TELEPHONE EXT. 724-7455	DATE 10/12/88	ARCHIVIST OF THE UNITED STATES
6 CERTIFICATE OF AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE			

I hereby certify that I am authorized to act for this agency in matters pertaining to the disposal of the agency's records, that the records proposed for disposal in this Request of 2 page(s) are not now needed for the business of this agency or will not be needed after the retention periods specified, and that written concurrence from the General Accounting Office, if required under the provisions of Title 8 of the GAO Manual for Guidance of Federal Agencies, is attached

A GAO concurrence ☐ is attached, or ☐ is unnecessary

B DATE 07-20-88	C SIGNATURE OF AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE <i>Bernard W. Berglund</i> Bernard W. Berglund	D. TITLE Ass't Chief, Records Management Section/FASS/JMD	
7 ITEM NO	8 DESCRIPTION OF ITEM (With Inclusive Dates or Retention Periods)	9 GRS OR SUPERSEDED JOB CITATION	10 ACTION TAKEN (NARS USE ONLY)
1	<u>Records of the Office of Alien Property Custodian</u> Accounting and financial records, approximately 14 cu ft. Records created by the Comptroller's Office in the course of administering vested assets and records seized from vested companies. Disposition: Transfer immediately to the Washington National Records Center. DESTROY in <del>xxx</del> Jan. <del>xxxx</del> 2000.		All changes to this proposed schedule have been approved by <i>B. Berglund</i> 08-10-88 <i>Richard W. Harris</i> 8/10/88 date Agency representative date NARA appraiser
2	Liquidation records, approximately 12 cu. ft a. General files, generated by the process of liquidating vested assets. Disposition: Transfer immediately to the Washington National Records Center. DESTROY in <del>the year</del> 2000. January b. Closing reports of business enterprises. Disposition: PERMANENT Transfer immediately to the Washington National Records Center. Transfer to the National Archives in <del>the year</del> 2000. January,		

REQUEST FOR RECORDS DISPOSITION AUTHORITY – CONTINUATION		JOB NO.	PAGE OF
7. ITEM NO	8 DESCRIPTION OF ITEM (With Inclusive Dates or Retention Periods)	9 GRS OR SUPERSEDED JOB CITATION	10 ACTION TAKEN (NARS USE ONLY)
3.	<p>Closed claim case files, consisting of notices of claim, payment orders, receipts, notices of denial, briefs, memoranda, forms, exhibits, translations, depositions, etc.</p> <p>Disposition: Transfer immediately to the Washington National Records Center. DESTROY in <del>the</del> January, <del>year</del> 2000.</p>		
4.	<p>Litigation Case file for J. Robert Bonnar, et al., vs. The United States. Includes data directly related to the conduct of the case as well as background data on General Dyestuff Corp., General Aniline &amp; Film Corp. and I.G. Farben.</p> <p>Disposition: Transfer immediately to the Washington National Records Center.</p> <p>a. Records selected by NARA for their evidential and informational value in documenting this case and the activities of GAF Corp. and I.G. Farben.</p> <p>PERMANENT. Transfer to the National Archives in <del>the year</del> 2000. January,</p> <p>b. All other records.</p> <p>Screen from files during archival processing. DESTROY immediately.</p>		
5.	<p>Office administration records. Includes payroll, personnel, space administration records.</p> <p>Disposition: Transfer immediately to the Washington National Records Center. DESTROY in <del>the year</del> 2000. January,</p>		